To: Referred to Another Agency/Component
From:

Sent: Tue 5/24/2016 5:21:57 PM
Subject: RE: can you chat?

In meetings for a few hours.

(b)(B)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(bh)(6)

From: [b)(©) |

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:18:41 AM
To: b6 ]

Subject: RE: can you chat?

Yes —can | call you in about 30 minutes?

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
[o1®) |

(b)(6)

Alternate Designated Federal Official,
National Infrastructure Advisory Council
NPPD, DHS

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Strategy, Policy, and Budget (SPB)
(b)(B)

From:|{b11(6.‘1 '
Sent: Tuesda ay 24, 2016 12:57 PM
T |

Subject: RE: can you chat?

Can we chat?

From: |(b1(61
Sent: Tuesdav. May 03, 2016 8:10 AM
To:[2)6)
Subject: RE: can you chat?

Ping. :)

(b)(B)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(D)(6)

CISA 009265



(0)(6)

O

From{)6)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:33:57 PM
Tox(ib)6)
Subject: RE: can you chat?

(b)(5),{b)(6)

| will get back to you if not tomorrow by Friday at the latest ©

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
(b)(B)

|{b)(61 |
Alternate Designated Federal Official,
National Infrastructure Advisory Council
NPPD, DHS
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Strategy, Policy, and Budget (SPB)

(b))
From: |‘-'b?(6) |
Sent: Tuesday. ADr . 2016 3:09 PM

Subject: RE: can you chat?

(b)(3)

From3()6)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:04 PM
To:|h)i6)
Subject: RE: can you chat?

I'm on military orders right now but am working on DHS stuff at night - email might be better and then I could call
Friday?

, 2016 2:07:58 PM

Subject: can you chat?
CISA 009266



(0)(6)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(D)(6)

This message may contain agency defiberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be priviteged ond exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to
the public. Please consult with the U5 Department of Homeland Security before disclosing anv information cantained in this emuoif.
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To: GG
From: =
Sent: Wed 5/25/2016 1:43:54 PM
Subject: RE: can you chat?

No worries! Today is pretty open. Thursday & Friday are not — so let’s definitely connect today. Let me know a good time and |
can call you or vice versa.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,
(b)(6)

(0)(6)

Alternate Designated Federal Official,
National Infrastructure Advisory Council
NPPD, DHS

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Strategy, Policy, and Budget (SPB)
()(6)

From{70 |

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 7:46 PM
To:|b)E) |

Subject: RE: can you chat?

Sorry got slammed today. What works tomm?

(b)(6)

US. Department of Homeland Secuurity

Los Angeles, CA
(b)(6)

O

From:|‘b){6) |
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:18:41 AM
To:|b)E) |
Subject: RE: can you chat?

Yes — can | call you in about 30 minutes?

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
(b)(6)

[(0)(6) |

Alternate Designated Federal Official,
National Infrastructure Advisory Council
NPPD, DHS

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Strategy, Policy, and Budget (SPB)
(b)(6)

CISA 009268





